
DMB-412 <R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071J12330 . JNS 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DTMB/Central Energy Center 

Air Handling Unit Replacement 
-------------------------

Index Number 43204 

Bid opening date and time 11/28/2012 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1/27/2013 

[il Director [iJ SAB Architect Byce and Associates, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

Adequate [i] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. ~ 

Addendum [i] 
Additional Funds $ ---------------------------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND% BID BOND BASE BID 

Associated Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bond $469,450.00 

4541 W. Dickman Road (jj 
Battle Creek Ml 49015 

Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $486,400.00 

4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 (£,! 
Holt Ml 48842 

Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $487,600.00 
1535 Jessop Road 2/8/2013 (f 
Dansville Ml 48819 

Daniels Building Company, Inc. G 5.00% Bond $491 ,000.00 
24317 lndoplex Circle 0 Farmington Hills Ml 48335 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. e 5.00% Bond $501,400.00 
6319 Derwood Road @ Saginaw Ml 48601 

_., 

EVR, Inc. @ Yes expires 5.00% Bond $518,000.00 
1558 Haslett Road 7/24/2015 @ Haslett Ml 48840 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) 

Bid Package # 1 

HBC Contracting 

2170 Apollo Drive 

Lansing Ml 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Yes 5.00% 

48906 

File Number 071J12330 . JNS 

Bond $548,200.00 

0) 

071 I 12330 . JNS P~n~? nf? 



DMB-4
12 

CR 
10196

) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 313f12251 . JRC 

DOE/Hannah Building Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 
---------------------

2nd Floor Break Room Addition Index Number 71000 

Bid opening date and time 11/28/2012 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1/27/2013 

~ Director ~ SAB Architect LehnerFindlan Associates 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

(i] 
[jlli 

~ 

Adequate [i] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] 
Addendum [i] 

Additional Funds $ -----------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND% BID BOND BASE BID 

Livingston Power Company, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $39,900.00 

233 Brighton Road 4/5/2013 (iJ Howell Ml 48843 

Silver Star Contracting. LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $44,850.00 

1801 Howard Street (j) 
Detroit Ml 48216 

Greg A. Windemuller Builers, LLC 5.00% Bond $46,642.00 

3927 47th Street (f) --' 
Hamilton Ml 49419 

LJ Trumble Builders, LLC 5.00% Bond $49,747.00 

2331 N. Larch @ 
Lansing Ml 48906 

Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $49,800.00 

4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 (i) 
Holt Ml 48842 

Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $54,900.00 

1535 Jessop Road 2/8/2013 (0 
Dansville Ml 48819 

313 I 12251 . JRr. 



DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) 

Bid Package # 1 

HBC Contracting 

2170 Apollo Drive 

Lansing Ml 

J. Perez Construction, Inc. 

2232 Davison 

Flint Ml 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

48906 

48506 

P.O. Box 30026 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Yes expires 
8/9/2012 

5.00% 

5.00% 

File Number 313J12251 . JRC 

Bond $60,800.00 

('1) 

Bond $69,500.00 

(j) 

313 I 12251 . JRC Page 2 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751J 08181 . RAN 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DNR!Fiowers Creek Bridge 

Bridge Replacement on North Missaukee Trail 

Available Funds $ ------------------------
Index Number 73550 

Bid opening date and time 11/28/2012 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1/27/2013 

[i) Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[i) SAB 

AWARD: 

[i) 
[i) 

~ 

Architect C2AE 

FUNDS: 

Adequate 1iJ 
Revised W.O.IM.O.P. [iJ 
Addendum [i) 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

D NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Vetera'n? Cert. of Awardability? BOND% BID BOND BASE BID 

Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $130,554.00 

3600 Rennie School Road 11/3/2013 0 Traverse City Ml 49685 

Trojan Development Company, Inc. 5.00% Bond $143,000.00 

2260 Metamora Road, P.O. Box 534 0 Oxford Ml 48371 

Pete's Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bond $143,856.31 

5791 S. McVety Road (j 
Falmouth Ml 49632 

Heystek Contracting, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $158,000.00 

225 Grover Street, P.O. Box 56 5/18/2012 @ 
Montrose Ml 48457-0056 

John Henry Excavating, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $158,400.00 

1140 Henry Road 11/15/2013 (]) 
East Tawas Ml 48730 

Riverworks Construction 5.00% Bond $170,227.00 

4221 Beeline Rd. (iJ 
Holland Ml 49423 

751 I 08181 RAIII 



DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) 

Bid Package # 1 

Whaley Constructors, LLC 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Yes 5.00% 

114 S. Morenci Street, P.O. Box 725 

Mia Ml 48647 

Marine One, Ltd. 

49090 Jefferson Avenue 

Chesterfield Ml 

Miller Development, Inc. 

2700 North Wyman Road 

Weidman Ml 

J.E. Kloote Contracting, Inc. 

P.O. Box 126 

Ferrysburg Ml 

Davis Construction, Inc. 

5236 Dumond Court, Suite A 

Lansing Ml 

48047 

48893 

49409 

48917 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

8/10/2013 

expires 

8/11/2013 

expires 

11/16/2013 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

File Number 751J 08181 . RAN 

Bond $172,000.00 

® 

Bond $182,491.00 

Bond $183,100.00 

Bond $187,000.00 

60 
Bond $187,642.00 w 

751 I 08181 . RAN Paae 2 af? 



DMB-
412 

<R 
10196

) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751f13021 . RAN 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DNR!Chase Creek Bridge 

Bridge Replacement on North Missaukee Trail 

Available Funds$ -----------------------
Index Number 73750 

Bid opening date and time 11/28/2012 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1/27/2013 

lEl Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[iJ SAB 

AWARD: 

[j] 
[i] 
[E] 

Architect C2AE 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [iJ 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. iji) 
Addendum iji) 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND% BID BOND BASE BID 

Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $264,190.00 

3600 Rennie School Road 11/3/2013 G Traverse City Ml 49685 

John Henry Excavating, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $285,700.00 

1140 Henry Road 11/15/2013 (j) 
East Tawas Ml 48730 

Riverworks Construction 5.00% Bond $293,591.00 

4221 Beeline Rd. & Holland Ml 49423 

Heystek Contracting, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $296,000.00 

225 Grover Street, P.O. Box 56 5/18/2012 (2 
Montrose Ml 48457-0056 

Whaley Constructors, LLC 6 Yes expires 5.00% Bond $299,000.00 

114 S. Morenci Street, P.O. Box 725 10/10/2014 (iJ 
Mio Ml 48647 

Marine One, Ltd. 5.00% Bond $324,541.00 

49090 Jefferson Avenue 

~ Chesterfield Ml 48047 

751 I 13021 . RAN Paae 1 of? 



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

Bid Package # 1 

Miller Development, Inc. 

2700 North Wyman Road 

Weidman Ml 

J.E. Kloote Contracting, Inc. 

P.O. Box 126 

Ferrysburg 

Pete's Contracting, Inc. 

5791 S. McVety Road 

Ml 

Falmouth Ml 

Davis Construction, Inc. 

5236 Dumond Court, Suite A 

Lansing Ml 

48893 

49409 

49632 

48917 

Trojan Development Company, Inc. 

2260 Metamora Road, P.O. Box 534 

Oxford Ml 48371 

P.O. Box 30026 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

8/10/2013 

expires 

8/11/2013 

expires 

11/16/2013 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

File Number 751j13021 . RAN 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

$330,900.00 fi) 

$334,000.00 
·~ 

~ 

$355,420.37 

/a) 
lY 

$361 ,346.00 

@ 

$370,000.00 

@ 

751 I 13021 . RAN Page2 of2 


